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Rendani Rasivhetshele

From: Herman Alberts <HAlberts@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Jo-Anne Thomas
Cc: Muhammad Essop; Coenrad Agenbach; Rendani Rasivhetshele; Mmakoena Mmola
Subject: RE: 2021-09-0001 APPROVAL OF THE PP PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A CLUSTER 

OF RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES (GREAT KAROO RENEWABLE ENERGY) NEAR RICHMOND, 
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

Dear Ms Thomas 
  
The Public Participation (PP) Plan for the proposed development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities (Great 
KAROO Renewable Energy) near Richmond, Northern Cape Province, received by this Department on 02 September 
2021, refers. 
  
Based on the information provided this Department decided to approve the PP Plan for the proposed project.  
  
You may proceed with the PP process in accordance with tasks contemplated in the PP plan. Should you wish to deviate 
from the submitted PP Plan, the amended PP Plan must be submitted to the Department for approval prior 
commencement of the PP Process. 
  
Please note that submission of a PP Plan and approval thereof do not negate your responsibility to comply with the 
requirements for public participation in terms of Chapter 6 of the EIA Regulations 2014, as amended.  
  
  

From: Jo‐Anne Thomas <joanne@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 11:16 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>; Herman Alberts <HAlberts@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>; Coenrad Agenbach <Cagenbach@environment.gov.za>; Rendani 
Rasivhetshele <rendani@savannahsa.com>; Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: 2021‐09‐0001 
  
Dear Herman, 
  
Please can you revert on the below.  As stated in the application form, we do not require a meeting but do need 
approval of the PP Plan.  Please advise if you require a meeting and s suitable date. 
  
Kind regards 
Jo‐Anne 
  
Jo-Anne Thomas 
Director  |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 
Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  |   Cell: +27 (0)82 775 5628 
  
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
  

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>  
Sent: Monday, 06 September 2021 13:14 
To: Herman Alberts <HAlberts@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>; Coenrad Agenbach <Cagenbach@environment.gov.za>; Jo‐Anne 
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Thomas <joanne@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: 2021‐09‐0001 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Herman. 
  
Please note that you have been allocated an application: 
  
Type of Application: Pre‐Application Meeting Request;  
Reference Number: 2021‐09‐0001; 
Date Received: 02/09/2021; 
Action Required: Decide on meeting request. 
  
Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set. 
  
*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application 
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process. 
  
EIA Applications 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 
  
Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for 
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.  
  
You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time. 
  
Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email. 
  
  

From: Jo‐Anne Thomas [mailto:joanne@savannahsa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 7:23 PM 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>; Rendani Rasivhetshele <rendani@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: Great Karoo Renewable Energy Facilities ‐ Request for Pre‐Application Meeting 
Importance: High 
  
Good evening, 
  
Please find attached pre‐application meeting request for the proposed Great Karoo Renewable Energy Facilities.  Please 
contact me with any queries in this regard. 
  
Kind regards 
Jo‐Anne 
  

 

 

 

Jo-Anne Thomas  
Director  

 t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: joanne@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 82 775 5628 

    

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby expressly give us
consent to process the Personal Information contained herein which processing will be done in accordance with POPIA Act 4 of 2013. 
  
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean. 
  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email' The processing of personal information by the Department 
of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance 
with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant 
legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal information of others.  

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done  
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the 
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the 
processing of personal information of others. 
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